Steve Bannerman
QuickTime Team
steveb@apple com
QuickTime-(t's Everywhere!!

Obelcz, David

From: Obelcz, David

Sent: Monday, March 30, 1998 2 25 PM
To: 'schiller@appte com'

Subject: Thank You For Your Visit

Pl

| wanted to thank you for your visit to Compaq and all the effort you have put in for QuickTime 3 0 | understand the path
Compaq has taken and | know that & was not the idea direction you had hoped for from the Consumer Division Keep n
mind Compagq s a big place and their stll s Commerciati Desktop and Portables with discussions going an.

| hope that we can stay in touch and ! would like to visit your facilities the next time | am in the Bay Area | think Apple
has & lot to offer and | have been evangelizing QuickTime 3 0 and QuickTime 3.0 Pro as an exceltent altemalive to
DirectShow for DVD title development. The folks in Redmond beat me up for it but also quietly tell me they are

impressed

You have a greal product Phti and | am sure we can find a home for it. Stay tn touch and hope to see you In the future .

Thanks,

David H. Obelcz

Scftware Sclutions Techrologist, Third Party Venaor Relations

Corporate Matenals -
Houston, Texas CCA7 Rocm 7272

E-Mail:** david.cbelcz@compaa.com or compagguru@aol com

Baaner.- 713-5G9-6914

Phone:. 281-51B-5965

Fax. = 281-514-C032

Inrane: St httpr/finline compag com/migquaticopmat/procure/safprec/incex him
interme: Site:  hito://www compaq com

THE ABOVE INFORMATION 1S COMPAQ CONFIDENTIAL

FINAQ

:GOVERNMENT
.+~ EXHIB o
W ﬂ:ﬁ_ y

VLEqEY

QR V01232
Hghiy € onliaenial
COMPAQIXMSIPTSIB

5393



